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Havlicek, Maynard

From: Havlicek, Maynard
Sent:  Friday, January 04, 2008 3:39 PM
To: 'mh@tsi.com'’

Subject: FW: 1035539R Neph motor replacement and Installation instructions.
Jan. 4, 2008

1035539R Neph motor replacement and Installation instructions for Backscatter Shutter or Chopper Blade for all
Nephs manufactured in 2005 and newer.

1. Replacement motor 1035539R can be used in either location.

2.Procedure in document 10000002625 should be used for Backscatter Shutter motor replacement located in
Lamp assembly.

a.Start by using the 3563 Neph Manual 1933563 section "Cleaning the Light Pipe Outlet and the Backscatter
Shutter" on page 8-27.

b.With the Lamp assembly removed proceed to use Document for Backscatter Shutter motor replacement
10000002625.

c. Start by marking the location of the Backscatter motor plate before removing the 4 Phillips screws, page 4 or
12. The location of the plate is what determines the K4 values when calibrating with Filtered air and CO2.

d. Remove the 4 Phillips screws from the PC board J15, also mark the position of the PC board to the
lamp assembly this will make it easier to reassemble.

e. Follow page 3 of 12 marking the motor cable as the PC board and motor is removed from Lamp
assembly.

f. Install new motor using page 2 of 12 and 3 and 4 of 12 to reinstall motor into Lamp assembly.

G. NOTICE ***THE MOUNTING OF THE BACKSCATTER SHUTTER NEEDS TO BE LOCATED AWAY FROM
THE LAMP WHEN THE BACKSCATTER IS IN THE PARKED POSITION*** Using the Neph software set the
software to Total Scatter only, this will park the backscatter shutter. Connect the Backscatter cable from the Neph
to the Lamp assembly, this will take the place of the battery test fixture. You can use the Black mark on the shaft
of the motor to locate the correct position of the backscatter shutter to the motor. You will find a black line on the
side and the top of the motor this line on the side will be away from the Lamp light pipe and will help to align the
backscatter shutter to the motor shaft.

H. Follow left side of page 7 or 12 and page 9 or 12 to align backscatter shutter and use Allen wrench to retighten
set screw.

J. Verify Backscatter Shutter is clear of Lamp Assembly by looking at the gap between the backscatter shutter
and motor mount.

K. check to make sure backscatter shutter is away from Lamp when Neph is in total scatter mode only.

Maynard Havlicek

Manufacturing Product Specialist
Particle Instrument Group

TSI Incorporated

500 Cardigan Road

Shoreview MN 55126 USA

Phone: 651-490-4075 Fax:651-490-3824
Toll Free:800-874-2811

Personal Cell: 651-230-9950

Email: mh@tsi.com

Web:http//www.tsi.com
TSI =TRUST. SCIENCE. INNOVATION

1/4/2008
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